é/ (@aso Maiuraz QCLS @OW‘lj}Gﬂ%

é[ C@aso, (%xas
ADDRESS REPLY TO

December 30, 1964 POST OrFiCE BOx 950

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Shar Alan 011 Company
1k02 Denver U. S. Nationmal Center
Denver 2, Coloredo

Gentlemen:

Your well, Jicarilla "R" No. 164 #3, located BW 28-23-2, is smut-in
ewvaiting approval of New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission Form C-110.

The 0il Commission office in Astec has sdvised us that the C-110
approval is being withheld pending receipt of Well log and Deviation
Survey Affidavit Foms.

Would you plemse advise us vhen the necessary forms have been filed
with the 01l Camission and you are ready to commence production of
the well.

Very truly yours,

EL PASO EATURAL GAS COMPARY
E)R%Gli\m; St
1.0, KELLENA RS

T. C. Kellenaers
Assistant Chief Dispatcher
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ce: D, V. Rittmann
01l Commission - Astec
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